Javier Varas
]

From: Erika Blake

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Javier Varas

Cc: Alex Guzhnay

Subject: Re: Oliver Augustin - Reappointment?

As the chair, Oliver has been in attendance to all of the meetings. Yes, | do recommend him for
reappointment.

Erika Blake

Business/Program Manager

City of New Haven Youth and Recreation Department
Desk:(203)-946-7585 | Cell:{(475)-254-5453

From: Javier Varas <JVaras@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 10:14 AM

To: Erika Blake <EBlake@newhavenct.gov>

Cc: Alex Guzhnay <AGuzhnay@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: Oliver Augustin - Reappointment?

Hello,

I hope allis well. We just received the paperwork of Oliver Augustin has just submitted his paperwork for
reappointment to the Youth Commission. Could we please have his attendance and do you recommend
him for reappointment?

Thank you and Respectfully,

Javier Varas | He/Him/His
Management and Policy Analyst
Office of the Mayor

(203) 946-4942



